B |
. ARG

400188756964

(Address)
12{1%/10
E. DENNARD
(City/StatefZip/Phone #) ‘K/

[] Pexkur  [Jwar [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only ) !




-
g Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: Chad Neumann [chad@neumannrealtycorp.com)

“Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:38 AM

To: chad@neumannrealtycorp.com; CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Corp (Neumann REFERRAL Group)

Please also change the principal address for my referral company:

NEUMANN REFERRAL GROUP, INC,
Document Number PO8000109695
FEI/EIN Number 264

Date Filed 12/19/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

NEW Principal Street Address: 2121 Corporate Square Blvd., Suite #212, Jacksonville, FL
32216

Thanks,

Chad Neumann, Broker
Neumann Referral Group
904.219.7539

Date:  2010-12-07 18:54:55
From: chad@neumannrealtycorp.com
To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Subject: Change of Address for Corp (Neumann Realty Corp.)
Please change the PRINCIPAL business address for Neumann Realty Corp.

+ NEW Principal Street Address: 2121 Corporate Square Blvd., Suite #212, Jacksonville, FL
32216
+ Document Number P08000109302

- FEI/EIN Number263881782
Please confirm receipt.

Chad Neumann

Neumann Realty Corp.
Business 904.509.2253
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